From: Murdo, Damon

To: Kara Baszler

Subject: RE: Search Request

Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 1:21:38 PM
Attachments: 2021072104.pdf

Reports.pdf
Sites.pdf

Big Sky. Hig Land. Big History.

Montana

Historical Society
July 21, 2021

Brian Throckmorton
406 Engineering, Inc.

1201 S. 6% Street W, Suite 102
Missoula MT 59801

RE: DENOVA HOMES SUBDIVISION, EAST MISSOULA. SHPO Project #: 2021072104
Dear Mr. Throckmorton:

| have conducted a cultural resource file search for the above-cited project located in Section 19,
T13N R18W, and Section 24, T13N R19W. According to our records there have been a few previously
recorded sites within the designated search locale. In addition to the sites there have been a few
previously conducted cultural resource inventories done in the area. I've attached a list of these sites
and reports. If you would like any further information regarding these sites or reports, you may
contact me at the number listed below.

It is SHPO's position that any structure over fifty years of age is considered historic and is potentially
eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places. According to the Montana Cadastral
there are currently structures over fifty years of age located in Tract 2 COS 6629, and in Parcel A COS
6338. If either of these structures are within the Area of Potential Effect, and are over fifty years old,
we would recommend that they be recorded, and a determination of their eligibility be made prior
to any disturbance taking place.

Based on the potential of historic structures in the project area and the ground disturbance required
by this undertaking we feel that this project has the potential to impact cultural properties. We,
therefore, recommend that a cultural resource inventory be conducted in order to determine
whether or not sites exist and if they will be impacted.

If you have any further questions or comments, you may contact me at (406) 444-7767 or by e-mail
at dmurdo@mt.gov. | have attached an invoice for the file search. Thank you for consulting with us.

Sincerely,



Damon Murdo
Cultural Records Manager
State Historic Preservation Office

File: LOCAL/SUBDIVISIONS/2021



STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
Montana Cultural Resource Database

CRABS Township,Range,Section Results
Report Date:7/21/2021

Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 24

GREISER T. WEBER, ET AL.

11/1/2000 RESULTS OF A CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY FOR THE TOUCH AMERICA/AT & T FIBER OPTIC CABLE ROUTE BETWEEN BILLINGS AND
LOOKOUT PASS IN MONTANA

CRABS Document Number: ZZ 6 23275 Agency Document Number:

Township:13 N Range:18 W Section: 19

PETERSON LYNN M.
4/1/2012 A CULTURAL RESOURCE SURVEY OF MT5 EAST MISSOULA, 1086 TAMARACK ROAD, EAST MISSOULA, MISSOULA COUNTY, MONTANA

CRABS Document Number: MO 6 33531 Agency Document Number:
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STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
Cultural Resource Information Systems

CRIS Township, Range, Section Report
Report Date:7/21/2021

Site #

24M0O0450
24M0O0450
24MO0713

24MO0713

Twp

13N
13N
13N

13N

Rng

19W
18w
19w

18W

Sec

24

19

24

19

Qs

SE

Comb

Site Type 1

Historic Railroad
Historic Railroad
Historic Railroad

Historic Railroad

Site Type 2

Time Period

Historic More Than
One Decade

Historic More Than
One Decade

Historic More Than
One Decade

Historic More Than
One Decade

Owner

Private

Private

No Data

No Data

NR Status

Eligible
Eligible
Eligible

Eligible
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Big Sky. Big Land. Big History.

Montana FILE SEARCH INVOICE
Montana State Historic Preservation Office DATE: 21-Jul-21
1301 E. Lockey Ave, PO Box 201202 |
Helena, MT 59620-1202 SHPO Invoice #: 2021072104

(406)444-7715

montanahistoricalsociety.org

File Search Fee Structure

Bill To: $25 / Section
Contact Name: Brian Throckmorton
Organization: 406 Engineering, Inc. For questions contact:
Address: 1201 S. 6™ Street W, Suite 102 Damon Murdo
City/State/Zip: Missoula MT 59801 dmurdo@mt.gov
406-444-7767
Total Cost: $50.00
. DENOVA HOMES SUBDIVISION, EAST
Project Name:
MISSOULA
Total sections searched for SHPO Project #: 2021072104 2

Please make all checks payable to:

Montana Historical Society
PO Box 201201 ** PAY ONLINE HERE **

Helena, MT 59620
Due upon receipt. Please pay within 30 days.




File Search Request Form

Contact Name:

Brian Throckmorton

Organization:

406 Engineering, Inc.

Address: 1201 S. 6th Street W.; Suite 102
City: Missoula

State: MT Zip Code:|59801
Telephone: 406-317-1131

Email: karab@406eng.com

Big Sky. Big Land. Big History.

Montana

Montana State Historic Preservation Office

Damon Murdo dmurdo@mt.gov

1301 E. Lockey, PO Box 201202
Helena MT 59620

SEND TO:
(406) 444-7767

Project Name:

DeNova Homes Subdivision

Project Description:

A 31.52 acre phased subdivision with approximately 250 lots.

Land Use: Single Family Residential County: Missoula
:\Fﬁ?\?:'zle::\\ll\(l):,lsfM) Private IC-;:‘\:\‘::*jnership: DeNova Homes
Project Area Location Information
Township(N/S) Range (E/W) Section(s)
13N 18W 19

Please complete this form and attach a
map showing the proposed project
location. Feel free to attach additional
project information if available.

All fields must be completed in order to
process your request.

All sections must be added up and entered
in to the box below before a file search will
take place.

An invoice will be sent with your file search
results.

Total Sections to be

searched: 1
Total amount to be paid

to SHPO: $25.00
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